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the tance of our conversation yesterday
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regerding the possibility of civilisn refugees
being evacuated from Hong Kong and I ﬂﬂ*!ﬂ?3'£ﬁﬁt
the British authorities will be very grateful for
the assurance that, if necessary, these will be
received at Maniia. I em also putting the point
abtout ahipplng; wnich you mentioned, to the
Foreign Office and will let you know the result
of my enquiry.

In the meantime I see that in their
telegram to me the Foreign O0ffice said that,
provided the United States Government approved,
they felt that all detailed arrangements should be

made direet between the local authorities in

Hong/

The Honourable

Sumner Welles,

Under Becretary of State of the United States,

washington, D. C.
L :FRHM : DH
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approvael.

Believe we,

Dear Mr. Under-Secretary,

Very sincerely yours,

(BGD) LOTHIAN




